
From: Simon, Timothy A. 
Sent: 3/29/2010 7:34:23 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Emailing: PGE-Announces-250-Million-prnews-1045070964.htm 

Thank you. I understand the protocol. Can your team clip the coverage? My team is not equiped on the 
financial press. 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A. 
Sent: Mon Mar 29 16:49:29 2010 
Subject: RE: Emailing: PGE-Announces-250-Million-prnews-1045070964.htm 

And I made sure you were quoted before Peevey. 

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 5:49 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.; Charles, Melicia; Phason, Douglas 
Subject: Re: Emailing: PGE-Announces-250-Million-prnews-1045070964.htm 

Great job! We will work on a supplemental statement for New Connections! 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Simon, Timothy A. 
Sent: Mon Mar 29 16:18:19 2010 
Subject: Emailing: PGE-Announces-250-Million-prnews-1045070964.htm 

«PGE-Announces-250-Million-prnews-1045070964.htm» 
FYI. The trades are reporting on the bond deal. 

SB GT&S 0374368 

mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

